Matt Granato

Washington DC-Baltimore Area



Summary

I am an experienced voice over artist and media professional with clients including Microsoft, John Deere, and Major League Baseball.

Through my extensive career as a producer in the country's top media markets I have diverse experience in content creation and media production, along with a proficiency in script writing and interpretation. Because of this I have developed a reputation for delivering top-quality voice overs under tight deadlines, interpreting client's needs with limited direction and number of takes. I specialize in corporate narrations, e-learning narrations, commercials, and audio books. In addition, I am highly skilled in audio production and offer this as a premium added value to all clients I work with.

Experience

Voice Over Artist

MG Voice Over & Audio Production - "Staying in-tune with your clients, and on top of your needs" Jan 2010 - Present

- · Same-day turn around on most projects.
- Specialize in commercial, corporate narration, and e-learning.
- · Content delivered edited and produced to broadcast quality. Music and SFX also available
- Professional recording environment, can connect with clients for directed sessions via Source Connect or Zoom

Supervisory Producer

DC Office of Cable Television, Film, Music and Entertainment Feb 2020 - July 2021

Producer

DC Office of Cable Television, Film, Music and Entertainment Dec 2014 - July 2021

- Write, produce, edit, and host weekly news-magazine program
- Generate content for DC Government television programming on 3 cable networks, a streaming platform, and social media platforms
- Write, script, and voice television packages, promos, and PSA's
- Provide editorial direction on story development, graphics, video elements, and scripting
- Research and book guests

Education

Syracuse University - S.I. Newhouse School of Public Communications M.S, Broadcast Journalism 2009 - 2010

State University of New York College at Oneonta B.S, Political Science 2002 - 2006